
Dear Professor Chau, 

We have corrected the items noted by Referee 1 in our paper, namely missing whitespaces at the 
end of sentences (".T" in l.3, l. 78, l. 268, l. 319, l. 600 in the manuscript), and  two surplus 
whitespaces "( 5" in Tab. 2 caption and l. 383). We also revised the sentence (l. 66)  to "are from a 
three-month period between December 2017 and February 2018" to clarify the meaning. 

We appreciate the rigorous review of this paper. It made for an improved paper. 

         Best regards, 

               William Ward 


